
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
 
       March 11, 2021 
 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1 & FINAL - $45,000.00 
  WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 

   A contract for the above-referenced project was awarded to 4th Generation Construction, Inc. 5650 
Simmons Avenue Niagara Falls, NY on April 30, 2019 in the amount of $374,200.00. 

   Subsequent to the start of the project, several changes to the project’s scope and the funding 
requirements allowed the City to add a substantial number of extra lead service replacements (approximately 
34% above original award).  The costs associated with the additional services is $44,137.00, bringing the 
contract total to $418,337.00.  It’s important to note that all costs are completely reimbursable through an 
existing New York State Department of Health grant. 

 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 
 
   
     Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
 
     Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
 
      
     Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III 
  
 
 
Funding Approval: 
 
_______________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
Council Meeting: March 17, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 

Kennedy________ Spanbauer __________ Touma________ Voccio __________ Tompkins_________ 


